OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER AT-LARGE

ROBERT WHITE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson — / -
FROM: Councilmember Robert C. White, Jr.
DATE: November 16, 2023 '

RE: Request to Agendize ceremonial resolution for the November 21 Additional

Legislative Meeting

| request that the following measure be agendized for the November 21, 2023 Additional
Legislative Meeting should one be scheduled:

e “Alpha Phi Alpha Day Recognition Resolution of 2023

This ceremonial recognizes and honors Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Incorporated as an
organization that has provided a voice and a strong vision to the struggle of African Americans
and people of color in the District of Columbia and around the world and to declare December 4,
2023 as “Alpha Phi Alpha Day” in the District.

A draft of the measure is attached. If you have any questions, please contact Katie Whitehouse,
Legislative Director, kwhitehouse@dccouncil.gov.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary
Office of the General Counsel
Mayor’s Office Policy and Legislative Affairs



